Center for Judicial Accountabilit Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 11:32 AM

To: 'records.access@exec.ny.gov -

Subject: FOIL request -- The Legislature’s Certified ltemized Estimates of its Financial Needs for

Fiscal Year 2021-2022, as Required by Article ViI, §1 of the New York State Constitution

TO: FOIL Counsel & Records Access Officer Jaclyn Clemmer/Governor Andrew Cuomo

Pursuant to FOIL [Public Officers Law Article V1], this is to request a COpy of the “Itemized estimates of the financial
needs of the legislature, certified by the presiding officer of each house” for fiscal year 2021-2022, which Article
VIl, §1 of the New York State Constitution required the Senate and Assembly to transmit to the Governor by

December 1.

Please note | am requesting a copy of the actual documents, with their certifications — comparable to what the
Judiciary has posted on its website for the “i+emized estimates” it transmitted to the Governor pursuant to Article
VI, §1 of the New York State Constitution. Foryour convenience, here’s the direct link to those judiciary budget
documents from the Unified Court System’s website: FY 2022 Judiciary Budget | NYCOURTS.GOV.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




